
From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)
To: Dodson, Donna F (Fed); Honeycutt, Diane C. (Fed)
Subject: Re: ETSI Quantum meeting
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 5:23:38 PM

Donna,
Were you not going at all?  If so, I will use your travel approval and justification.
 
 
If not:
Purpose: Attend the Quantum Safe Workshop
Benefit to NIST:  Meet with international leaders in Quantum Resistant Cryptography to discuss NIST
work in this space and obtain collaborators for future standards in cryptography.
 

From: "Dodson, Donna F (Fed)" <donna.dodson@nist.gov>
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2017 at 4:21 PM
To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>
Subject: ETSI Quantum meeting
 
Matt,
 
Thanks for taking a look at the ETSI Quantum Safe Workshop meeting. The meeting takes place in

London this year and is scheduled for 13 -15 Sept.   There is an executive session on the 13th and I
am scheduled to speak at 11:40 on a panel – Public Sector Views on Quantum Computers and

Threats to Governments.  Michael Groves is chairing.  On the 14th, I am speaking at 9:10 am on the
world tour and was asked to provide a US update.  Lily is chairing two sessions and speaking.  The
link takes you to the workshop. 
 
http://www.etsi.org/news-events/events/1173-etsi-iqc-quantum-safe-workshop-2017?accordian=1
 
My questions to you:  Would you like to take my place at this event?  Would you like to join the
executive steering committee of the workshop?
 
Thanks,

Donna
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